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February 8, 1960

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler,
3663 So. Clarkson,
Engleviood, Colo.

Dear Mr, Nittler:

Thank you for your letter reporting reception of KYVA the nights of Feb. 3 and
4, We are pleased to verify that it was our station you heard.

We appreciated hearing from you and are glad to know that our signal gets into
Englewood, despite interference from other stations on our frequency and on adjacent
ones.

Thanks again for writing.

Cordially,

QE14J%4z&32 ﬁLﬁ_ aj;kah

Richard W. Miner,
Manager
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